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From: . Hundsdorfer, Beth <bhundsdorfer@bnd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:36 PM

To: FOIA Requests

Subject: FOIA

I am writing to gather information on any persona non-grata or no trespassing lists maintained by Eastern Illinois University.

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 1 am requesting a copy of any such list.. Please redact any portion that you deem exempt, citing the
portion of the Act under which you are claiming the exemption.

Also, Ijust had just a couple of other questions regarding that "persona non-grata" or "no trespassing” list.
1. Do you share that list with other universities?

2. Would inclusion on such a list be noted on a student's transcripts?

3. Is there a written policy and procedure concerning the list that dictates the administrative process, what infractions can get a student on the
list and for how long?

Thank you.
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